Town of Middleton, NH Board of Selectman Department Head Meeting

Minutes Monday, March 11, 2024 at 6:30 pm

Non-Public Session 5:30

1. Non-Public sessions

Minutes:

Non-public minutes from 3/4/24 session: Tim Cremmen motioned to have the minutes sealed for 5 years; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette seconded the motion; all in favor motion carried.

Non-public minutes from 3/11/24 session: Mike Green motioned to have the minutes sealed for 5 years; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette seconded the motion; all in favor motion carried.

2. Call To Order

Minutes:

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Roll Call

BOS Members: Roxanne Tufts-Keegan - Chair; Scott Ferguson - Vice-Chair; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette - Member; Mike Green - Member; Tim Cremmen - Member

Minutes:

Roll call present were: BOS Members: Roxanne Tufts-Keegan - Chair; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette

- Member; Mike Green - Member; Tim Cremmen - Member

Scott Ferguson - Vice-Chair; Scott Ferguson was on the phone present.

5. Approval of Minutes

Minutes:

Minutes to 2/26/2024 Tim Cremmen made motion to accept the minutes as read; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette seconded the motion, all in favor motion was carried. Minutes to 3/4/2024 Tim Cremmen made motion to accept the minutes as read; Tracy Donovan-Laviolette seconded the motion, all in favor motion was carried.

Signature Action

6. Applications for Property Tax Credits/Exemptions

Minutes:

The Notice of Intent to Cut was for Cheryl & Paul Peavey. This notice has been signed by the majority of the board.

There were two Permanent applications for property tax credits/exemptions that were signed by the board of selectmen.

Old Business

New Business

7. Highway Dept

Minutes:

Dan Phillips Road Agent reported the following for Feb 13th thru Mar 11th. Greased front ends & chasis of big plow trucks. Had 55 gal drums of hydroil and motor oil delivered. Checked the pump at Old Town Hall which they do every Wednesday. Checked on New Durham Road driveway with no permit. They obtained a permit all set now. Plowed and treated storm on 2/16 2 inches, 2/23 less than 1 inch and 2/29 icy roads. Fix plow hose truck #1. Put new fuel tank on #22 . Washed trucks & sanders. Swapped out wing block truck #24 broken spring. Back drag & raked dirt roads. Weld on loader bucket, normal wear. Put up Posted signs. Checked roads after wind storm for limbs. Check culverts after rain. Home owners are responsible for cleaning out debris in culverts. Cut up & chipped brush down tree on Kings Highway big pine.

8. Fire/EMS

Minutes:

Chief Michael Laviolette stated: For the month of February 2924 Middleton Fire & Rescue had 19 calls. 9 fire calls that from ALock outs to medical assist. There were 10 medical emergencies, of which 2 were covered by us. In February we trained on ice water rescues. I personally would lie to thank every member of the Department for making thid Department what we are. If you would like to join the Department, we are always looking for new members. Please send me an email or contact anyone in the department or come down to the Department on Tuesdays at 1830 or 630 pm. No experience necessary. I encourage anyone to reach out if you have any quesions.

9. Police

Minutes:

Sargent Swift reported: there were 70 motor vehicle stops; 58 incident reports and 3 arrests. Officers also participated in online training, directed patrols, and answered general questions when asked by members of the public.

Public Comment

10. Public

Minutes:

Reminder that voting is tomorrow from 7 AM to 7 PM and town meeting is Saturday the 16th. Mike Green made a suggestion to get an AED for the Town Hall especially where it is rented out and meetings are held. Possibly use some of the ARPA funds for this.

Adjournment

11. Adjournment

Minutes:

The motion to adjourn at 6:44 PM was made by Tracy Donovan-Laviolette and seconded by Tim

| Minutes published on 03/06/2024, adopted on 03/12/2024